
July 29, 2010 

Mr. Kenneth Allen 

10055 E. Gray Hawk Drive 

Tucson, AZ 85730 

Dear Mr. Allen: 

We have completed the review of all documents responsive to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

request of March 1, 2009, for records concerning individuals you have identified as “Stanley Ann Obama, 

aka Stanley Ann Dunham, aka Stanley Ann Soetoro” and “Lolo Soetoro.”  

We have identified 111 pages of documents responsive to your request.  Enclosed are 83 pages which are 

released to you in their entirety, and six pages released in part.  We are withholding seven pages in full.  

In our review of the aforementioned documents, we have determined that the redacted portions contain no 

reasonable segregable, non-exempt information.  We have referred 16 pages to the U.S. Department of 

State for their direct response to you.  All responsive information known to exist is hereby released to you 

with the exception of those portions that are exempt from disclosure pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(3) 

(as applied in conjunction with subsection 6103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC)) and       

(b)(6). See 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)((3) and -(b)(6); IRC § 6103(a).  

The following exemptions are applicable: 

Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(3) in conjunction with IRC § 6103(a)

Exemption (b)(3) provides protection for information specifically exempted from disclosure by statute, 

provided that such statute requires that the matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to 

leave no discretion on the issue, or establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to particular 

types of matter to be withheld.  Exemption (b)(3) is being asserted in conjunction with subsection 6103(a) 

of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC § 6103(a)). 

Subsection 6103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code states, generally, that no officer or employee of the 

United States shall disclose any “return” or “return information” (as those terms are defined by 

subsections 6103(b)(1) and –(2)(A), respectively) obtained by him in any manner in connection with his 

service as such an officer or employee or otherwise or under the provisions of section 6103, except as 

authorized by the Internal Revenue Code.  Subsection 6103(a) leaves the deciding agency official no 

alternative or discretion on the issue. 

FOIA exemption (b)(3) is being asserted in conjunction with IRC § 6103(a) to protect certain returns and 

return information found in a record responsive to your FOIA request.  After meticulous analysis and 

careful consideration, none of the exceptions to this strict statutory prohibition against disclosure was 

found to be applicable to your request.  Accordingly, the USCIS has no discretion on the issue, and must 

deny your request for access to the same.  
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Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(6)

Exemption (b)(6) permits the government to withhold all information about individuals in personnel, 

medical and similar files where the disclosure of such information would constitute a clearly unwarranted 

invasion of personal privacy.   

Records responsive to your request were located in a Privacy Act protected system of records referred to 

as the Alien File/Central Index System (A-file/CIS – DHS/CIS 001).” See 72 Fed. Reg. 1755 (Tuesday 

January 16, 2007).  This system of records contains information regarding aliens who have sought 

benefits under the immigration and nationality laws of this country; these records are collectively referred 

to as alien registration files or “A-files.”  A-files are universally recognized as being similar in character 

to personnel and medical records (inasmuch as they contain some of the most sensitive and intimate 

details associated with aliens who have sought benefits under U.S. immigration laws) and, thus, are 

entitled to the protection from disclosure afforded under FOIA exemption (b)(6).    

In deciding the disclosure disposition of those documents containing personal details lifted from the lives 

of private individuals, the documents were closely scrutinized in an effort to identify any public benefit to 

be gained from their disclosure.  It was ultimately determined that no discernable public gain would be 

achieved from the disclosure of the information subject to this review.  On the other hand, the potential 

private harm that could be suffered as a result of the release of this information was found not only to be 

tangible, but also significant and reasonably probable.  In the case of these documents, the potential 

private harm stemming from their release was determined to clearly outweigh the total absence of any 

public benefit to be gained from such disclosure.  Consistent with this analysis, it has been concluded that 

the release of the subject information would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the personal 

privacy of the individual(s) to whom it pertains.  The USCIS, therefore, must deny your request for access 

to this information under the authority of FOIA exemption (b)(6).      

The enclosed record consists of the best reproducible copies available. 

Sincerely,

T. Diane Cejka 

Director 

Enclosure(s)

     


